Approved

Town of Randolph OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN

MINUTES OF MEETING-September 11, 2023

Members Present: Paul Jadis, John Turner, Michele Cormier Paul Kenison, Linda Dupont

The meeting began at 6:30 pm

Vouchers were reviewed and signed.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND MOTIONS:

Paul Kenison noted he met with R&D Paving this morning to discuss the job performed on High Acres Road. They will be bringing in additional gravel to feather out the edges for a smoother transition. R&D agreed to the action items needed. The question was asked, if there were any additional costs or if this was part of the original estimate. John Turner will contact them.

Paul Kenison stated that Avery has scheduled to come to Randolph on October 14th to clean the catch basins. He has ordered the road salt and sand, the new edges for the plows will be shipped and the trucks will be inspected in September.

On September 11, 2023, the Durand Road Construction workers had an altercation with a local resident, the resident physically touching one of the workers. The board stated there should be no tolerance for this behavior and the state police needs to be contacted.

NH-DES Amanda Bridge came to the town stating it was reported that an oil spill occurred during the construction of Durand Road. On September 8th Michele Cormier and Paul Jadis met with Amanda and walked the road. Contact information for all supervisors of the Durand Road project was supplied to the NH-DES in full cooperation.

Linda Dupont was instructed to send another certified letter to Todd and Victoria Buttrick to see if they will respond. They have verbally agreed to the West End turnaround and the Town needs to have them sign the easement in order to have a turnaround on the West End.

There were two driveway culverts that needed to be replaced. Copies of letters were given to property owners on Durand Road stating if it is determined the culvert needed to be replaced a bill would be sent to the property owner. Linda will bill the two replaced culverts to the property owner or the person benefiting from the replacement.

Michele Cormier has spoken with June Garneau and the first date scheduled to review the Town's Hazard Mitigation plan is December 18th. Residents are encouraged to attend and add their voices.

Michele Cormier moved to appoint Jonathan Gilson to the Trustee of the Trust Funds to replace Michael Sewick. Paul Jadis seconded. All agreed.

Eversource Customer Service contact Matthew Koehler is updating the files and requested a point of contact for the Town of Randolph. It was decided that Michele Cormier be the first POC and John Turner the 2nd POC.

A Current Use change order and Warrant to the tax collector to collect funds was placed before the board. The board reviewed and signed the Current Use Change order and warrant removing 5.28 acres from current use.

Michelle Cormier met with the Forest Service, NH DOT, and other partners. They are continuing to find a solution for the human waste at US Route 2 and trail parking.

The Select Board made a decision to award the contract to pave High Acres Road, bypassing the procurement procedure. This was based on the advantage of having a paver in town willing to address the need immediately. Several estimates had been submitted by local contractors.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 pm

Randolph Board of Selectmen

Michele Cormier, Chair

John Turner, Selectmen

Paul A. Jadis, Selectmen

Linda Dupont, Assistant to the Selectmen